
From: Braddock, Kenneth
To: Howie Owens - City of Sumter
Cc: Hamby, Phil; Smith, Cynthia
Subject: 2024-2025 General Appropriations Bill - Earmarked Appropriations (Pass Through)
Date: Thursday, July 25, 2024 11:02:11 AM
Attachments: City of Sumter - Military Museum - Request for Earmarked Appropriation Distribution - 2025.xlsx

Executive Order 2022-19 - Directing Additional Safeguards to Ensure Transparency Accountability - 07 Jul
2022.pdf
Requirements of Proviso 117-21 (as of 01 Jul 2024).pdf

Mr. Owens;

The 2024-2025 Budget for the Office of the Adjutant General, as a part of the State’s
2024-2025 General Appropriations Bill, includes Pass Thru funding designated for “City of
Sumter - Military Museum” in the amount of $3,000,000.  

Those funds, which are listed under Proviso 118 - Statewide Revenue, are provided by
the State based on availability of residual State-level funds from the previous Fiscal
Year, and in accordance with the priority listing provided by the Legislature in the
Appropriations Bill.  The State will not know if funding is available for those budget lines
and, if available, will not disperse those funds to the Agency for distribution until early-
mid FaIl of 2024.

In accordance with Proviso 117.21. (Organizations Receiving State Appropriations
Report), NLT 01 November:

Organizations receiving state appropriated funds are required to provide to the
State Agency providing those funds certain information and documentation prior to
receiving those funds.

The organization is required to submit Quarterly Reports on the status of the
disbursement of those funds, and a final set of reports prior to the end of the Fiscal
Year (prior to 30 Jun 2025).

The Agency is required to provide this information to the Chairmen of the House
Ways and Means and Senate Finance Committees and to the Executive Budget
Office no later than 30 Jun 2025.

The Governor’s Executive Order 2022-19 directs State Agencies to also take the following
steps:

Prior to disbursing the funds, State Agencies must receive a plan for how the State
funds will be invested and how that plan will provide a public benefit.

Agencies shall make available for public review and inspection on the Agency
website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other
materials required by Proviso 117.21.

Fund must be delivered directly to the entity designated in the Appropriations Act.

State Agencies must certify, in writing, to the Office of the Governor and the
Executive Budget Office, compliance with the Executive Order prior to the end of
the Fiscal Year.

I have attached a copy of the Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds
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		Request for Earmarked Appropriation Funds Distribution

		This form is designed to collect the information required by the State of South Carolina in accordance with Proviso 117.21 of the Appropriations Act of 2024 and Executive Order 2022-19.  The organization designated to receive the Earmarked Appropriation funds must submit this form to the State Agency that is providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds.  The State Agency will use this form to collect information from the designated organization.  The designated organization must provide the information before the State Agency can distribute the Earmarked Appropriation funds.

		Earmarked Appropriation Information																								County

		Amount				State Agency Providing the Earmarked Appropriation						Purpose														Municipality

		$   3,000,000.00				E240 - Adjutant General																				Nonprofit Organization

																										Other

		Organization Information												Organization Contact Information												Private Entity

		Entity Name				City of Sumter								Contact Name		Howie Owens										School District

		Address												Position/Title		Assistant City Manager										Special Purpose District

		City/State/Zip												Telephone		803-607-8222										State Agency

		Website												Email		howens@sumtersc.gov

		Tax ID#

		Entity Type



		Plan/Accounting of how these funds will be spent:

		Description												Budget		Explanation (if needed)































		Grand Total												$   - 0



		Explain how these funds will be used to provide a public benefit:





		Organization Certifications

		1.  The Organization certifies that the Organization does not practice discrimination against persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin.
2.  The Organization certifies that it will provide quarterly spending reports to the State Agency providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds listed above.
3.  The Organization certifies that it will provide an accounting at the end of the fiscal year to the State Agency providing the Earmarked Appropriation funds listed above.
4.  The Organization certifies that it will allow the State Auditor to audit or cause to be audited the Earmarked Appropriation funds.







				Organization Signature										Title





				Printed Name										Date



		Certifications of State Agency Providing Contribution

		1.  The State Agency certifies that the planned expenditure aligns with the Agency's mission and/or the purpose specified in the Appropriations Act of 2024.
2.  The State Agency certifies that the Organization receiving the Earmarked Appropriation funds has set forth a public purpose to be served through receipt of the expenditure.
3.  The State Agency certifies that it will make distributions directly to the designated Organization.
4.  The State Agency certifies that it will provide the quarterly spending reports and accounting received from the Organization receiving the Earmarked Appropriation funds to the Executive Budget Office, the Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and Means Committee by June 30, 2025.
5.  The State Agency certifies that it will publish on their website any and all reports, accountings, forms, updates, communications, or other materials required by Proviso 117.21 of the Appropriations Act of 2024.
6.  The State Agency will certify to the Office of the Governor that it has complied with the requirements of Executive Order 2022-19 by June 30, 2025.







				Agency Head Signature										Title





				Printed Name										Date

































Requirements for the Sub-Recipient for Pass-Thru Funds 


Requirements per Proviso 117.21 (Organizations Receiving State Appropriations 
Report) 
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1. Prior to receiving the designated funds, the Organization must submit to the Office of 
the Adjutant General (Agency) by 01 November, a plan of how the State funds will 
be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.  The request will 
include: 


• A completed “SFAA - 117.21 Data Collection Template” with all required 
information to include: 


 Basic information on the organization. 
 An accounting of how the State funds will be spent. 
 List of goals to be accomplished with the state funds to be received. 
 List of success measures that will determine the effectiveness of the use 


of the state funds to be received. 


• In addition, attach a copy of the following documents (in .pdf format) to the 
email response: 


 A copy of the Organization’s adopted budget for the current year 
 A copy of the Organization’s most recent annual financial statement. 
 Certification that the Organization does not practice discrimination against 


persons by virtue of race, creed, color or national origin. 


2. Quarterly Requirements (NLT 31 Dec and 31 March) 


• After receiving the funds, the Organization is required to provide quarterly 
spending updates to the Agency. 


3. Year-end Requirements (NLT 30 June) 


• Your organization must provide an accounting of how the funds were spent by 
submitting a completed “SFAA - 117.21 Data Collection Template for Year-end 
Reporting” to the Agency with all required information to include: 


 Basic information on your organization. 
 For nonprofit organizations only, names of the organization's governing 


board and, if applicable, their board position, and the name and title of the 
organization's executive officer. 


 An accounting of how the State contribution received was spent as 
compared to the budget which was provided to the State. 


 Detail of the outcome measures used to determine the success of the 
stated goals. 


 List the goals accomplished with the State funds received. 
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The Agency will forward the organization information to the Chairs of the Senate 
Finance and House Ways & Means Committees, and the Office of the SC State Auditor. 
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Proviso 117.21 (Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report) 


117.21.  (GP: Organizations Receiving State Appropriations Report).  Each state 
agency receiving funds that are a direct appropriation to a non-profit organization, prior 
to disbursing the funds, shall require from each recipient organization a plan of how the 
state funds will be spent and how the expenditures will provide a public benefit.  The 
Executive Budget Office, Department of Administration shall provide each state agency 
with a standard form for collecting the information required.  After receiving the funds, 
non-profit organizations shall provide quarterly spending updates to the respective state 
agency.  After all state funds have been expended, each organization shall provide an 
accounting of how the funds were spent.  State agencies receiving funds pursuant to 
this provision shall report the information collected to the Executive Budget Office, the 
Chairman of the Senate Finance Committee, and the Chairman of the House Ways and 
Means Committee by June 30th.  No funds in this act shall be disbursed to 
organizations or purposes which practice discrimination against persons by virtue of 
race, creed, color or national origin. 







Distribution form.  Please complete the form, save as a.pdf, electronically sign the
.pdf document, and return both the .pdf and original Excel form to me.

For your review, I have included a copy of Proviso 117.21 and the Governor’s Executive
Order.

I recommend you complete and return the required request form as soon as possible so
that, once the Comptroller General’s Office determines the availability of funds, the
Agency will be able to process your request more quickly.

If you have any questions or need assistance in completing or electronically signing
the form, please contact me.

Please respond to this email me to verify receipt.

Ken Braddock
Chief of Staff for State Operations
South Carolina Military Department
Office of the Adjutant General
1 National Guard Road
Columbia, SC  29201-4752

(O) (803) 299-4445
(C) (803) 908-3684
kenneth.braddock@scmd.sc.gov
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